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FILE NUMBER 2617-00175 

SENT BY E-MAIL 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27 th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms Walli: 

Re: Union Gas Limited London Reinforcement Project 
The County of Middlesex Application for an Award of Costs 
Board File: EB-2010-0381 

In light of the position taken by Union Gas Limited, the County of Middlesex has no further submissions 

to make in support of its Application for Costs. We simply await the Decision of the Board. 

/ dcv 

Encl. 

CC: 

CC: 

George Vegh, McCarthy Tetrault 
Chris Traini, County of Middlesex 
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